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_ R
From: April Farmer <afarmer@jbi-Itd.com>
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Anita Guerra
Subject: RE: Contract Renewal with JBI for SCAAP
Attachments:; Webb TX Contract Renewal.pdf
Hi Anita,

Please see the attached contract renewal to continue our services for SCAAP with Webb County. If you have any
guestians, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you so much for your help with this renewal. We look forward to continuing our partnership in the near future!

Thank you,

April Farmer

Regional Vice President
Justice Benefits, Inc.
1711 E. Beltline Rd.
Coppell, TX 75019
Office {972) 406-3728
Cell (214) 674-9959
afarmer@ibi-ltd.com

www.bi-ltd.com

From: Anita Guerra [mailto:aguerra@webbcountytx.gov)
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 9:48 AM

To: April Farmer <afarmer@ibi-ltd.com>

Subject: RE: Contract Renewal with JBI for SCAAP
Importance: High

April,

Please send me the contact renewal information at your earliest possible convenience. 1 will try to place it on the
agenda for acceptance and renewal at the next available commissioners’ court meeting on Monday, October 26™, 2015.

However, please send me a copy of the contract and whatever pertinent information you have available as soon as
possible.

Thanks in advance.

Sincerely,
Anita L. Guerra, MA, MPA

Grant Writer

Webb County Sheriff's Office

Webb County Sheriff's Office Admin. Building
902 Victoria Street

Laredo, Texas 78040



Anita Guerra

From: Linda Jimenez

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:41 AM

To: Anita Guerra

Subject: RE: Contract Renewal with JBI for SCAAP

Good Morning Anita,
Please make sure contract gets in agenda.
Please advise of status.

Thank you,
Linda Jimenez

From: April Farmer [mailto:afarmer@jbi-itd.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Linda Jimenez

Cc: Joe A. Lopez; Anita Guerra

Subject: Contract Renewal with JBI for SCAAP

Good morning Linda,

I wanted to follow up with you today regarding the contract between Webb County and JBI that expired on September
30™ 2015. | sent the contract renewal on August 14™ to extend our services for an additional 2 vear term. Do you have
a timeframe for when it will be approved and signed by the County Board?

Thank you so much for your help and | look forward to hearing from you again soon.

Thank you,

April Farmer

Regional Vice President
Justice Benefits, Inc.
1711 E. Beltline Rd.
Coppell, TX 75019
Office: (972) 406-3728
Cell: (214} 674-9959
afarmer@ibi-ltd.com
www.jbi-ltd.com




Version 010703

between

Justice Benefits, Incorporated
and
" Webb County, Texas

This Renewal and Extension Agreement is entered into by and between Webb County, Texas
(hereinafter referred to as the “County”) and Justice Benefits, Inc. as the general partner of JBI, LTD, a
Texas limited partnership (hereinafter, collectively referred to as “JBI” or “Contractor”), located at
1711 E. Beltline Road, Coppell, Texas 75019.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, JBI is assisting the County to obtain reimbursements through Federal Financial
Participation (hereinafter “FFP™); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew and extend the Agreement for Professional Services
dated May 1, 2009 (the “Agreement”), so JBI will continue to provide professional assistance to
County exploring opportunities for FFP, reviewing prospects for expansion of existing FFP, and

securing FFP for the County;
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and JBI agree as follows.
RENEWAL AND EXTENSION

1. The Agreement, including all its terms, conditions and provisions, is incorporated herein
fully by reference as if copied verbatim into this paragraph.

2. The Agreement is hereby renewed and extended for an additional period of two (2) years,
effective October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2017.

MISCELLANEOUS

To the extent that the terms of this Renewal and Extension Agreement are in conflict with the
original terms of the Agreement, the terms of the original Agreement shall control except in case of
dispute as to the length of the term of the Agreement in which instance these agreements shalt be
interpreted to renew, extend and continue the professional services contract between the undersigned
parties for the longer period of time.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Renewal and
Extension Agreement as of the date written below.

EXECUTED THIS DAY OF , 2015
AGREED: ACCEPTED BY:
Webb County, Texas JBL, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership

By: Justice Benefits, Inc., a Texas Corporation
Its: Corporate General Partner

- sy QU0 Sprnrun.
Title AM Farmer
Address:

Regional Vice President
1711 E. Beltline Road
Coppell, Texas 75019
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